

To the Lord Mayor and
Members of Dublin City Council

Report No. 204/2022
Report of the Area Joint Policing
Sub Committees



Comhairle Cathrach
Bhaile Átha Cliath
Dublin City Council

Breviates of the Dublin City Council Area JPC Sub Committees

In accordance with standing orders of Dublin City Council, the Breviates of the following Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meetings are set out hereunder:

- 1.) North West Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on the 27th June 2022
- 2.) South East Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on the 23rd June 2022
- 3.) North Central Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on the 18th July 2022

North West Area Joint Policing Sub Committee Meeting held on the 27th June 2022

In accordance with the Joint Policing Committee Guidelines, the breviat of the meeting of the North West Area Joint Policing Subcommittee held online on 27th June 2002 is set out hereunder.

There were no items for consideration at the City Council.

Attendance:

Councillors: Keith Connolly, Noeleen Reilly, Anthony Connaghan, Caroline Conroy, Mary Callaghan, Briege Mac Oscar.

TDs: Deputy Roisin Shortall, Deputy Paul McAuliffe, Deputy Dessie Ellis.

Officials: Derek Kelly (Director of Services), Mick Carroll (Area Manager-Finglas), Jackie O'Reilly (Area Manager-Ballymun), Lisa Flanagan (Senior Staff Officer), Leona Harrison (Senior Staff Officer), Leona Fynes (Area Housing Manager – Ballymun), Derek Healy (Area Housing Manager – Finglas).

Gardaí: Chief Superintendent Finbarr Murphy, Chief Superintendent Mark Curran, Superintendent Peter Burke, Insp. Luke Lacey, Insp. Andy Tuite.

Community Reps: Tony Byrne, John Redmond.

Safety Fora Reps: Michelle Mc Nally.

Drugs Task Force: Hugh Greaves, John Bennett.

Others:

Apologies: Superintendent Darren Mc Carthy.

Councillor Keith Connolly
Chairperson
27th June 2022

South East Area Joint Policing Committee Meeting held on the 23rd June 2022

In accordance with the Joint Policing Committee Guidelines, the breviat of the meeting of the South East Area Joint Policing Subcommittee held online on 23rd June is set out hereunder.

Order:

1. **Minutes from March 2022 meeting agreed.**
2. **Presentations:**
 - a. **The Integration Service.**
 - b. **Presentation on DMR South Central Crime Statistics made by Chief Superintendent Anthony O'Donnell.**
 - c. **Presentation on DMR South Crime Statistics made by Chief Superintendent Peter Duff**
3. **Diary date/time for next JPC meeting: 29th September 2022 at 9.30 a.m.**

4. Community Safety Fora:

Representatives of the 3 Community Safety Fora met the Steering group, and each other, on 26th May, to consider what is working/not working for them, what could be improved and how the Joint Policing Subcommittee can provide assistance in getting them represented and up and running once again.

It was agreed going forward that each fora should be represented by the Garda Siochána, Dublin City Council, The Drugs Task Force and a broad range of Business and Community groups and the South East Area office will work with them in the coming weeks to get that done.

It was also agreed to arrange another such meeting down the line to monitor and report the progress being made in re-convening all three fora.

Councillor Claire O'Connor

Chairperson

23rd June 2022

Attendance:

South East Area Councillors

Cllr Claire O'Connor (Chair)

Cllr Dermot Lacey

Cllr Paddy McCartan

Cllr Pat Dunne

Cllr Deirdre Conroy

Cllr Danny Byrne

Cllr Carolyn Moore

Cllr Mannix Flynn

Cllr Daniel Ceitinn

Cllr Anne Feeney

Dublin City Council

John MacEvelly, Area Manager
Chris Butler, Area Housing Manager
Leah Johnston, Staff Officer

Garda Síochána

Chief Superintendent Anthony O'Donnell
Chief Superintendent Peter Duff
Superintendent Timothy Burke Superintendent

Oireachtas

Chris Andrews T.D.

Community & Business

Hugh Gillanders , St. Kevin's Community
Keri Goodliffe, SICDATF

Presentation

Inspector David McInerney, Integration Service

Apologies:

Brian Hanney, Area Manager
Cllr Tara Deacy (Vice Chair)
Karl Mitchell, Director of Services
Dominic Hession, Public Domain Officer
Jim O'Callaghan T.D
Cllr Kevin Donoghue

North Central Area Joint Policing Sub Committee Meeting held on the 18th July 2022

In accordance with the Joint Policing Committee Guidelines, the breviat of the meeting of the North Central Joint Policing Subcommittee held online on 18th July 2022 set out hereunder.

1 Minutes of meeting held on 11th April, 2022

Order: Agreed.

2 Darndale Social & Economic Update

Order: Report circulated to members prior to meeting.

3 CCTV in Darndale

Order: Derek Farrell advised that DCC are continuing to liaise with An Garda Síochána re Section 38 & advised more money will be needed from Capital funds.

4 Garda Report's – Chief Superintendent Mark Curran

Superintendent David Kennedy - Raheny/Clontarf

Superintendent Ronan Barry - Coolock

Superintendent Darren Mc Carthy - Santry

Order: An Garda Síochána discussed the statistics for DMR North.

5 Presentation from Juvenile Unit

Order: Garda Fiona Savage unable to attend, agreed to defer to next meeting.

6 Presentation on Community Policing

Order: Sergeant Aidan Monahan gave presentation.

7 New Garda Station

Order: Chief Superintendent Mark Curran not at meeting, agreed to be kept on Agenda for next meeting.

8 Any Other Business and Further Items: Presentation to be given on Drug Intimidation at next meeting & update on all Safety Forums.

Next meeting: Monday 17th October 2022

Councillor Tom Brabazon
Chathaoirleach

Councillor Larry O'Toole
Leaschathaoirleach

Attendance:

Members:

Daryl Barron
Declan Flanagan
Larry O'Toole
Terence Flanagan

Members:

Racheal Batten
Alison Gilliland
Naoise Ó'Muirí
Catherine Stocker
Damian O'Farrell

Members:

Patricia Roe
John Lyons
Donna Cooney
Tom Brabazon

Officers

Derek Kelly
Derek Farrell
Patrick Smith

Fiona Moore
Catherine Cahill
Niamh Reilly

Deputy Cian O'Callaghan
Jenny McCormack on behalf of Deputy Richard Bruton
Con Clarke, Raheny Business
Rose Wall
Superintendent Darren McCarthy
Superintendent Ronan Barry
Superintendent David Kennedy
Inspector Aidan Monahan
Garda Noelenn Malone

Apologies:

Linda Hayden, Darndale Village Centre.
Councillor Michael Mac Donncha
Bernie Roe
David Windrim